
PlanRVA  
Commission 

          NOTES 
This meeting is open to the public. 
Members of the public are invited to 
attend virtually.  Please alert PlanRVA 
staff at  PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org if 
electronic transmission of this meeting 
fails for the public.  Please refer to our 
Statement Regarding Virtual Meeting 
Participation by Members of the 
Public for more information. 

Check out our complete Public 
Participation Guide online to learn about 
the different ways you can stay connected 
and involved. 

Meetings are also live streamed and 
archived on our YouTube Channel 
at Plan RVA - YouTube. 

Members of the public are invited to 
submit public comments either verbally 
or in writing. Written comments can be 
submitted through the Q&A/Chat 
function on Zoom by email to 
PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org.

PlanRVA is where the region comes together to look ahead. 
Established in 1969, PlanRVA promotes cooperation across 

Authority, the Emergency Management 
Alliance of Central Virginia, Lower Chickahominy Watershed 
Collaborative and Don’t 

Photo: Half Way House Restaurant, 
Chesterfield County 

If you wish to participate in this 
meeting virtually, please 

register through this  

ZOOM WEBINAR 
LINK 

 

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/@PlanRVA/videos
mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/s/84283456980?pwd=A07lGsJ3NdTJFB4ZIcZQVP4wpTpxNJ.1
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Meeting-Participation-Guide-GRAPHIC-2025.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Meeting-Participation-Guide-GRAPHIC-2025.pdf




e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 

PlanRVA Commission Agenda – page 1 

PlanRVA Commission 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, November 13, 2025 – 9:30 a.m. 
PlanRVA’s James River Boardroom, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 

and via Zoom (webinar link located on agenda cover page) 

A. Call to Order, Welcome & Opening Remarks (10 min)

1. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence in Memory of James M. Holland

2. Roll Call & Certification of a Physical Quorum (Sarah-Keel Crews)

3. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location (Chair Jordan
Stewart)
Requested action (if there are member requests to participate remotely):  confirm
that the Chair’s decision to approve or disapprove the member(s) request to participate
from a remote location was in conformance with the PlanRVA Policy for Meetings Held
Through Electronic Communication Means; and, the voice of the remotely participating
member(s) can be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location (by
voice vote).

4. Recognition of Guests (Chair Jordan Stewart)

5. Consideration of Amendments to the Agenda (Chair Jordan Stewart)

6. Public Comment Period (Chair Jordan Stewart)

B. Strategic Vision Alignment & Update (35 min)

1. Spotlight Topic – Regional Solid Waste Plan (Kim Hynes, CVWMA Executive Director)
Members will hear an update on the region’s Solid Waste Plan and be invited to discuss
the future of landfill capacity in the region.

2. Regional Pulse (Dr. Sarin Adhikari, Principal Data Manager)
Members will hear a highlight from our Regional Data Hub.

3. Community Voice (Holly Gordon, Senior Community Engagement Manager)
Members will hear an update on upcoming opportunities for community input and
outcomes from recent engagement activities.

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 

PlanRVA Commission Agenda – page 2 

C. Decision Items (25 min)

1. Chair’s Report (Chair Jordan Stewart)

2. Consent Agenda (Martha Shickle, Executive Director)
Requested action: approve the consent agenda Items as presented.  The following items
are included in the consent agenda:

a. Approval of the September 25, 2025, meeting minutes – page 7

b. Acceptance of Financial Statements – page 11
Financial Statements for the period ending September 30, 2025 were included in
the November 5, 2025 Audit, Facilities & Finance Committee agenda for review.

c. Intergovernmental and Environmental Reviews – page 15
Summary of reviews completed by staff for the period of August 25 – October 26

d. Adoption of the Succession Management Plan – page 21
The revised Succession Management Plan was reviewed by the Executive
Committee at the September 25, 2025, meeting and was recommended for
adoption.

e. Adoption of the Title VI Plan – page 23
The RRTPO Policy Board adopted the Title VI Plan on October 3, 2025.

3. Decision Items

a. Solid Waste Management Plan Amendments (Martha Shickle, Executive
Director) – page 25
Requested action: approve the resolution adopting the Solid Waste Management
Plan Amendment.

b. Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (Ellen Cook, Special Projects
Manager) – page 29
Requested action: approve the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy.

c. Audited Financial Statement: June 30, 2025 (Lauren Shephard, Chief Finance
and Administrative Officer) – page 31
Requested action:  accept the audited financial statements and authorize staff to
submit to the Virginia Auditor of Public Accounts and the Federal Clearinghouse
and funders upon request.

CI. Regional Roundtable: Innovation & Collaboration Showcase (20 min)

1. Mission Moment (Martha Shickle, Executive Director)

2. Convene the Region- Member & Commissioner Engagement: Local Showcase
Hanover County will provide an update of a local issue or opportunity of regional
interest.



Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 

PlanRVA Commission Agenda – page 3 

3. Convene the Region- External Engagement: Partner Showcase

a. Central Virginia Transportation Authority – page 33

E. Adjournment  

Next meeting: 
December 4, 2025, at 9:30 a.m.  

PlanRVA’s James River Boardroom 
424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 





e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224  

PlanRVA Commission Minutes – page 1 

PlanRVA Commission Meeting Minutes 

September 25, 2025 – 9:30 a.m. 

PlanRVA James River Boardroom, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, 
Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom 

Members and Alternates Present (X), Virtual (V): 

A. Call to Order, Welcome & Opening Remarks
Chair Jordan Stewart welcomed all attendees and called the meeting to order at
approximately 9:38 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Janice Scott, PlanRVA,
called the roll for attendance and certified that a quorum was present.

Chair Stewart announced approval of Mr. Waddell and Mr. Cosby’s requested
approvals to participate remotely due to a temporary or permanent disability or
other medical condition that prevents the member's physical attendance and called
for certification from members that the Chair’s decision to approve the request to
participate from a remote location was in conformance with the PlanRVA Policy for
Remote Participation of Members; and, the voices of the remotely participating
member could be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location
(voice vote).  Upon approval, the attendance roster was updated to reflect
participation of the two members.

Town of Ashland Hanover County New Kent County 
Brent Chambers X Sean Davis Milton Hathaway X 
Daniel McGraw X Sue Dibble  (A) Amy Pearson 
Steve Trivett X Larry Leadbetter Jordan Stewart, Chair X 
Charles City County Faye Prichard Powhatan County 
Ryan Patterson, Vice Chair X Charlie Waddell V Bill Donati X 
Byron Adkins Henrico County Steve McClung 
Chesterfield County Chris Bast X Robert Powers (A) 
Kevin Carroll  X Roscoe Cooper X Jessica Winall (a) 
Tim Davey X William Mackey City of Richmond 
James Holland Tyrone Nelson Cameron George 
Jim Ingle (3 votes) X Jody Rogish Katherine Jordan 
Mark Miller X Dan Schmitt Dakia Knight 
Frank Petroski Misty Roundtree X Cynthia Newbille X 
Jessica Schneider 
Goochland County 
Dwain Cosby V 
Neil Spoonhower X 
Jonathan Lyle (A) 

The technology used for the meeting was a web-hosted service 
created by Zoom and YouTube Live Streaming and was open and 
accessible for participation by members of the public. A recording 
of this meeting is available on our Plan RVA YouTube Channel.  

Agenda Packet Page 7

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9ASolCv7PbihiCYdncLsOA


PlanRVA Commission Minutes – page 2 

B. Strategic Vision Alignment & Update

1. Spotlight Topic – Pathways to the Future:  Economic Development
Barbara Jacocks and Ellen Cook, PlanRVA, provided this update on the status of the
region’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) scheduled for
completion this FY.

Tyrone Nelson arrived at 9:58 a.m. 

2. Spotlight Topic – Air Quality Plan
Sarah Stewart and Nicole Keller, PlanRVA, provided this update on the status of the
region’s Comprehensive Climate Action Plan (CCAP), scheduled for completion this
FY.

Faye Prichard arrived at approximately 10:05 a.m. 
Jessica Schneider arrived at 10:10 a.m. 
Sean Davis and Jody Rogish arrived at 10:17 a.m. 

3. Regional Pulse
Dr. Sarin Adhikari introduced Isabel Eljaiek, Loaned Executive from the Community
Foundation who briefed commissioners on the status of our partnership to develop
regional indicators tracking metrics in alignment with the Urban Institute’s Upward
Economic Mobility framework.

4. Community Voice
Holly Gordon shared upcoming opportunities for community input and provided an
update on outcomes from recent engagement activities.

• CEDS – feedback on the draft final plan – October 10 – November 8
• Air Quality Plan – feedback on the draft final plan of the Comprehensive

Climate Action Plan (CCAP) – October 13 – 27
• Natural Resources Plan – public survey – November
• Transportation 2050 (Long -range Transportation Plan) – public comment

open on the Universe of Projects in December 2025, and public engagement
on prioritizing and funding projects from January through March 2026.

C. Decision Items
1. Chair’s Report

Chair Stewart acknowledged the newly updated agenda format used for the
meeting and invited feedback to be shared with her or Ms. Shickle.

a. RVA Rising Declaration of Cooperation
Martha Shickle reported on the Executive Committee’s action that morning to
authorize execution of a Declaration of Cooperation with five partnering
organizations who are working together to develop infrastructure necessary to
support RVA Rising.

Agenda Packet Page 8



PlanRVA Commission Minutes – page 3 

b. Committee Formation and Appointments
Chair Stewart announced the following appointments to committees for FY2026:

Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee: Sean Davis (Chair), Neil Spoonhower, 
Cynthia Newbille.   

Public Outreach and Engagement Committee: Chris Bast, Brent Chambers, Dwain 
Cosby, Tim Davey (Chair), Milton Hathaway, Ryan Patterson, Frank Petroski, Jessica 
Schneider, and Charlie Waddell.  

2. Consent Agenda
On motion by Jessica Schneider, seconded by Bill Donati, the PlanRVA Commission
voted to approve the following consent agenda items (voice vote):

a. Approval of June 12, 2025, meeting minutes
b. Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee Materials: Financial Statement: June 30,

2025
c. Intergovernmental and Environmental Reviews

3. Decision Items

a. Special Recognitions
Dr. Daniel McGraw presented a Service Award recognizing Jim Holldan to Mr.
Ingle in Mr. Holland’s absence. Dr. McGraw presented a Leadership Award to
Sean Davis and a Patricia A. Paige Commitment to Excellence Award to Dr.
Cynthia Newbille.

Dr. McGraw announced that he will no longer be serving on the Commission. He
expressed his appreciation for his time on the Commission.

Chair Jordan Stewart read to resolutions recognizing PlanRVA staff, Janice Scott
and Sulabh Aryal.

On motion by Jessica Schneider, seconded by Daniel McGraw, the PlanRVA
Commission voted to adopt the provided resolutions in recognition of Janice
Scott (voice vote).

On motion by Cynthia Newbille, seconded by Ryan Patterson, the PlanRVA
Commission voted to adopt the resolution in recognition of Sulabh Aryal (voice
vote).

D. Regional Roundtable: Innovation & Collaboration Showcase
1. Mission Moment: Ensure Compliance and Sustainability- Sector Leadership

Holly Gordon shared a brief story of a recent opportunity to connect with another
regional council.  A representative of the North Central New Mexico Economic
Development District requested Ms. Gordon share that presentation at a meeting of
that organization as well.

Cynthia Newbille, Sean Davis and Mark Miller left the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 

Agenda Packet Page 9



PlanRVA Commission Minutes – page 4 

2. Local Showcase: Convene the Region- Member & Commissioner Engagement
Chair Jordan Stewart explained that a spotlight presentation will be invited at each
meeting from one of the localities.  A representative from each locality will be asked
to share something about their jurisdiction.

For the first spotlight, Chair Stewart described efforts to determine the use for a
large plot of land in New Kent County.  In the process, significant feedback was
received from a federally recognized local Tribe.  That sparked opportunity to meet
with representatives from the Tribe to establish communication, develop a
relationship and work through potential uses for the land.

Ryan Patterson announced that the Chickahominy Tribe in Charles City County is
holding their annual Pow Wow that upcoming weekend.

3. Partner Showcase
The following reports were provided in the agenda packet:
a. Central Virginia Transportation Authority
b. Richmond Regional Transportation Planning Organization
c. Emergency Management Alliance of Central Virginia

E. Adjournment
Chair Stewart adjourned the meeting at approximately 11:25 a.m. The next meeting is
scheduled for November 13, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. in the PlanRVA James River Boardroom.

Agenda Packet Page 10



FY2026 O
perating and Capital Budget

1
2

3
N

otes

Com
m

unity 
Developm

ent
REM

E
Transportation

Adm
inistration

Data
Public O

utreach
Q

1 FY26 Actuals
FY26 Projection

$ Variance
 %

 Variance

R
even

u
e

- 
Fed

eral Fu
n

d
in

g
3,257,976

           
668,710

              
3,257,976

           
- 

State Fu
n

d
in

g
4

59,992
             

69,160
 

585,34
2

              
125,350
 

27%
Projection reflects add'l DRPT funding (M

ERIT aw
ard), offset by

revisions to expense projections

Local Fu
n

d
in

g
863,112
 

885,685
             

1,233,112
              

370
,0

0
0

             
4

3%

Projection reflects reim
bursem

ent of personnel costs (incl. benefits)
related to PlanRVA staff exclusively supporting CVTA, offset by 
revisions to expense projections

P
rivate Fu

n
d

in
g

24
0

,664
             

6,829
 

34
8,164

              
10

7,50
0

              
4

5%

Projection reflects add'l $133K VA Housing funding (Capacity Building
aw

ard) to partially support new
 financial m

gm
t system

, technology 
upgrades, and other projects, offset by  $25K rev reduction related to 
VA Chiefs of Police aw

ard not being renew
ed

Total R
even

u
e

396,0
4

1
             

750
,0

62
            

3,287,64
2

          
164

,0
4

4
             

223,956
             

- 
4

,821,74
4

          
1,630

,384
           

5,4
24

,594
          

60
2,850

             
13%

E
xp

en
ses

P
erson

n
el 

             536,368 
            642,589 

             759,493 
           1,026,013 

            478,570 
             208,165 

          3,651,198 
           990

,524
 

         4
,0

21,198 
370

,0
0

0
             

10
%

Projection reflects personnel costs (incl. benefits) related to PlanRVA
staff exclusively supporting CVTA, offset by revisions to revenue as 
noted above

P
rofession

al Fees
- 

- 
340,000

              
49,200
 

- 
- 

389,20
0

             
127,54

0
              

514
,550

              
125,350
 

32%
Projection reflects increase to consultants funded by DRPT (M

ERIT
aw

ard) as noted above

Tech
n

olog
y

- 
- 

30,000
 

239,797
               

- 
- 

269,797
              

80
,389

 
289,797

              
20

,0
0

0
 

7%

Projection reflects capacity building in technology (Zoom
 to Team

s,
M

S365 training) funded by VA Housing (Capacity Building aw
ard) as 

noted above 
O

ffice E
xp

en
ses

- 
- 

- 
39,500
 

- 
- 

39 ,50
0

 
20

,23 7
 

39,50
0

 
- 

0
%

P
rofession

al d
evelop

m
en

t
- 

- 
30,000
 

71,000
 

- 
- 

10
1,0

0
0

              
18,25 9
 

            10
1,0

0
0

 
- 

0
%

O
ccu

p
an

cy
- 

- 
- 

332,312
 

- 
- 

332,312
 

111,90
9

 
             332,312 

- 
0

%
 Total O

p
eratin

g
 E

xp
en

ses 
          536,368 

          64
2,589 

         1,159,4
93 

        1,757,822 
          4

78,570
 

           20
8,165 

        4
,783,0

0
7 

         1,367,34
4

 
         5,298,357 

            515,350
 

11%

Total C
ap

ital E
xp

en
ses

35,0
0

0
 

21,561
 

10
9,825

              
74

,825
 

214
%

Projection reflects im
plem

entation consultant to support financial 
m

gm
t system

 funded by VA Housing (Capacity Building aw
ard) as 

noted above 
Total O

p
eratin

g
 an

d
 C

ap
ital 

E
xp

en
ses

536,368
             

64
2,589

            
1,159,4

93
           

1,757,822
           

4
78,570

            
20

8,165
             

4
,818,0

0
7

          
1,388,90

5
           

5,4
0

8,182
           

590
,175

              
12%

N
et In

com
e

3,738
 

24
1,4

79
          

16,4
13

             
12,675

             

4
Approved FY26 

Budget

Agenda Packet Page 11



Balance Sheet
Richmond Regional PDC

As of September 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Assets
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1050 LGIP-Virginia Dept of Treasury 209,265.12
1070 Truist Checking 8921 884,915.76

Total for Bank Accounts $1,094,180.88

Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 1,064,328.58
1225 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0.00

Total for Accounts Receivable $1,064,328.58

Other Current Assets
1150 Prepaid Expenses 15,265.01
1250 Misc Receivables - Grants 0.00
1300 Due from CVTA 108,975.03
1499 Undeposited Funds 0.00
1600 Miscellaneous A/R-EE $0.00
1620 Employee Receivable 0.00

Total for 1600 Miscellaneous A/R-EE $0.00

Total for Other Current Assets $124,240.04

Total for Current Assets $2,282,749.50

Fixed Assets
1300 Property  & Equipment 380,346.26
1350 Accumulated Depreciation -88,934.66
1380 Lease Asset - Office 2,127,182.98
1390 Accumulated Amortization -493,259.84

Total for Fixed Assets $1,925,334.74

Other Assets
1950 Deferred outflows - VRS Pymts 198,794.00
1951 Deferred Outflows-Diff Proj vs 94,208.00

Total for Other Assets $293,002.00

Total for Assets $4,501,086.24

Agenda Packet Page 12



Balance Sheet
Richmond Regional PDC

As of September 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 116,518.94

Total for Accounts Payable $116,518.94

Credit Cards
2020 Account Payable - Other 21,527.22

Total for Credit Cards $21,527.22

Other Current Liabilities
2050 Accrued Expenses 131,492.86
2100 Other Liabilities 212,498.00
2300 Employee Deductions 0.00
2500 Compensated Absences 159,034.91
2525 Deferred Revenue 63,880.23
2600 Security Deposit 0.00

Total for Other Current Liabilities $566,906.00

Total for Current Liabilities $704,952.16

Long-term Liabilities
2800 Deferred Rent Liability 0.00
2850 Lease Liability 1,770,531.94
2900 Net Pension Liability 235,764.00
2950 Deferred Inflows 161,134.00

Total for Long-term Liabilities $2,167,429.94

Total for Liabilities $2,872,382.10

Equity
1060 Closed-SunTrust 9770 CLOSED 0.00
3000 Opening Bal Equity 0.00
3100 Investment in Capital Assets 244,689.95
3150 Leasehold Equity -41,852.22
3200 Accrual Basis Adjustments -579,583.85
3900 Fund Balance 1,611,015.20
Net Income 394,435.06

Total for Equity $1,628,704.14

Total for Liabilities and Equity $4,501,086.24

Agenda Packet Page 13



Agenda Packet Page 14



e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Environmental & Intergovernmental Reviews Report 
PlanRVA Commission Meeting   
November 13, 2025 

Item C.2.c. 

In cooperation with State Agencies, PlanRVA routinely is requested to provide 
environmental and intergovernmental reviews. PlanRVA staff circulate the 
review requests among member locality staff for comments and questions 
prior to submitting a response to the requesting State Agency. 

Environmental reviews can include: 
• Environmental Assessments and Impact Reports - Virginia code

requires state agencies to prepare an environmental impact report (EIR)
for each major state project.

• Coastal Consistency Determinations and Certifications - Due to
receipt of Federal funds or permits, proposed projects must prove
consistency with the enforceable policies of Virginia’s Coastal Zone
Management Program.

• Groundwater Withdrawal Permits - PlanRVA staff receives notice of
Groundwater Withdrawal Permits in the Eastern Virginia Ground Water
Management Area (GWMA). The eastern portion of PlanRVA is located in
the Eastern Virginia GWMA. All jurisdictions in the Eastern Virginia GWMA
are notified of pending permits as part of this process, therefore PlanRVA
receives review requests for projects outside of the Richmond region. For
more information about the Eastern Virginia GWMA see
https://www.deq.virginia.gov/permits/water/water-withdrawal .

• Virginia Water Protection (VWP) Permits - DEQ issues VWP Permits
for activities related to the quality of surface waters in the Commonwealth
including the filling, dredging, draining or excavation of wetlands, streams,
or other state waters. Surface water withdrawals are also permitted
through VWP permits.

• Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permits
– DEQ issues VPDES permits to any person who discharges any
pollutant into surface waters of the Commonwealth from a point source.

• Virginia Pollution Abatement Permit - A VPA permit may be issued by
DEQ whenever an owner handles waste and wastewater in a manner that
does not involve a point-source discharge to state waters.

Intergovernmental reviews can include: 
• State Agency grant applications for Federal funding, including:

o CERCLA grant funds from US EPA (Superfund programming and
site remediation)

o Virginia Coastal Zone Management Program funding from the

Agenda Packet Page 15

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://www.deq.virginia.gov/permits/water/water-withdrawal


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
o Diesel Emission Reduction Act (DERA) State Clean Diesel funds

from US EPA
o Capitalization funds for the Virginia Clean Water Revolving Loan Fund

for wastewater treatment facility improvements from US EPA
• FHWA Section 5310 funding for projects involving transit and mobility

enhancements for seniors and individuals with disabilities.

For additional information on the reviews, please go to the following: 
https://planrva.org/environment/reviews/. 

Agenda Packet Page 16

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva.org/environment/reviews/


Environmental and Intergovernmental Reviews

Date Completed

Locality/ Area

Review Title

En
viro

n
m

e
n

tal A
ssessm

e
n

ts 

an
d

 Im
p

act State
m

en
ts o

r 

Fed
e

ral C
o

n
sisten

cy 

D
e

te
rm

in
atio

n
s/C

e
rtificatio

n
s

G
ro

u
n

d
w

ate
r W

ith
d

raw
al P

erm
it

State
 A

ge
n

cy P
ro

gram
 gran

t 

ap
p

licatio
n

State
 C

o
rp

o
ratio

n
 C

o
m

m
issio

n

Su
p

e
rfu

n
d

V
P

D
ES P

erm
is

V
irgin

ia W
ate

r P
ro

tectio
n

 

P
erm

its

Environmental Intergovernmental

V
irgin

ia P
o

llu
tio

n
 A

b
ate

m
en

t

Located within the Richmond Region
Chesterfield

8/29/2025

VWP Individual Permit for Branch Crossing (JPA 24-0239) X

9/25/2025

VPDES Permit VA0088331 Reissuance X

10/7/2025

Chesterfield Power Station PSD 50396

10/21/2025

VSP New Academy and Site Improvements, DEQ 25-060S X

City of Richmond

8/28/2025

HUD Blue Ride Estates, DEQ 25-125F X

9/17/2025

VCU Facility Operations Warehouse 1 Addition, DEQ 25-
138S

X

Goochland

9/5/2025

VPA00487 Goochland Storage X

10/21/2025

VPDES Permit VA0063649 Reissuance X

Hanover

10/2/2025

Hanover County Municipal Airport—Beta Charging System X

Reviews Completed 8/25/2025 to 10/26/2025

For additional information on the reviews, please go to the following: 

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/

Agenda Packet Page 17

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/


Date Completed

Locality/ Area

Review Title

En
viro

n
m

e
n

tal A
ssessm

e
n

ts 

an
d

 Im
p

act State
m

en
ts o

r 

Fe
d

e
ral C

o
n

sisten
cy 

D
e

te
rm

in
atio

n
s/C

e
rtificatio

n
s

G
ro

u
n

d
w

ate
r W

ith
d

raw
al P

erm
it

State
 A

ge
n

cy P
ro

gram
 gran

t 

ap
p

licatio
n

State
 C

o
rp

o
ratio

n
 C

o
m

m
issio

n

Su
p

e
rfu

n
d

V
P

D
ES P

erm
is

V
irgin

ia W
ater P

ro
tectio

n
 

P
erm

its

Environmental Intergovernmental

V
irgin

ia P
o

llu
tio

n
 A

b
ate

m
en

t
Henrico

9/19/2025

FAA Richmond Outer Marker Facility Demolition, DEQ 25-
139F

X

Henrico, Charles City, New Kent

10/21/2025

Chesterfield-Lanexa Corridor Lines #92, #192, #217, #2129 
Partial Rebuild

X

Henrico, City of Richmond

9/23/2025

VPRA/FRA Richmond Layover Facility-Fulton Yard, DEQ 25-
144S

X

New Kent

9/8/2025

I-64 GAP Segment B Widening X

9/25/2025

Route 10 and 288 Interchange Improvement, DEQ 25-145F X

Richmond

10/11/2025

VA0087734 Dominion – Materials and Metering Services 
Center

X

Virginia

9/16/2025

25-13 VADEQ - Ches Bay 117(e) Monitoring - New Cycle
Req -Jul25-Jun31

X

9/23/2025

FY 2026 - 2028 LUST Corrective Action Workplan & Report X

Reviews Completed 8/25/2025 to 10/26/2025

For additional information on the reviews, please go to the following: 

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/

Agenda Packet Page 18

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/


Date Completed

Locality/ Area

Review Title

En
viro

n
m

e
n

tal A
ssessm

e
n

ts 

an
d

 Im
p

act State
m

en
ts o

r 

Fe
d

e
ral C

o
n

sisten
cy 

D
e

te
rm

in
atio

n
s/C

e
rtificatio

n
s

G
ro

u
n

d
w

ate
r W

ith
d

raw
al P

erm
it

State
 A

ge
n

cy P
ro

gram
 gran

t 

ap
p

licatio
n

State
 C

o
rp

o
ratio

n
 C

o
m

m
issio

n

Su
p

e
rfu

n
d

V
P

D
ES P

erm
is

V
irgin

ia W
ater P

ro
tectio

n
 

P
erm

its

Environmental Intergovernmental

V
irgin

ia P
o

llu
tio

n
 A

b
ate

m
en

t

10/2/2025

Performance Partnership Grant (PPG) 26-28 X

Located outside - but potentially impacting - the Richmond Region
King George

8/28/2025

GWI000495 - Presidential Lakes X

Lancaster

8/28/2025

GWI000477 - Town of Weems X

Northumberland

8/28/2025

GWI000696 Town of Heathsville X

8/28/2025

GWI000564 - Bells Cove Subdivision X

9/5/2025

GWI000526 Mallard Bay X

9/5/2025

GWI000484 - Town of Callao Public Water System X

9/5/2025

GWI000524 - White Sands Harbor X

Reviews Completed 8/25/2025 to 10/26/2025

For additional information on the reviews, please go to the following: 

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/

Agenda Packet Page 19

http://www.richmondregional.org/planning/environmental/eig_reviews/


Agenda Packet Page 20



e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224

  

Memorandum 

To:  
From:  
Re: 
Date:  

PlanRVA Commissioners 
Martha Shickle, Executive Director 
PlanRVA Succession Management Plan Update 
November 13, 2025 

Agenda Item: C.2.d. 

Background: 

The original PlanRVA Succession Management Plan (SMP) was adopted in November 2021 
and scheduled for review in 2025 following staffing changes.  Staff presented key items for 
update to the Executive Committee in April 2025; a complete draft was submitted for their 
review in September 2025.   

The 2025 update streamlines content to focus on Executive Director (ED) succession, 
clarifies governance and decision rights for interim leadership, and provides a temporary 
staffing matrix and clear interim appointment pathways. 

The 2025 Succession Management Plan Update is linked here or available using this QR 
code:

Requested Action: 

Motion to approve the Succession Management Plan – 2025 Update. 

Agenda Packet Page 21

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Succession-Management-Plan-2025-Update.pdf


Agenda Packet Page 22



e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224

  

Memorandum 

To:  PlanRVA Commissioners 
From:  Martha Shickle, Executive Director 
Re: Title VI Plan 
Date:  November 13, 2025 

Agenda Item: C.2.e. 

Background: 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires recipients of federal financial assistance to 
ensure nondiscrimination in all programs and activities; PlanRVA administers many 
federally funded programs and is obligated to achieve full compliance. PlanRVA also 
provides staff support to the Richmond Regional Transportation Planning Organization 
(RRTPO) and assumes administrative responsibility for assuring compliance with all 
applicable federal and state requirements.  PlanRVA’s Executive Director is responsible for 
ensuring implementation of the Title VI program, including RRTPO’s compliance. 

The Title VI Plan is a living document that is periodically updated to remain responsive to 
federal, state, and local partners and the community. Staff worked over the past several 
months with the Equity Working Group and the RRTPO Community Transportation 
Advisory Committee (CTAC) to review the document and recommend changes; the Plan 
was prepared with input from CTAC. The RRTPO Policy Board approved the amended Title 
VI Plan on October 3, 2025. 

Commission approval will formalize PlanRVA’s updated Title VI and LEP procedures, public 
notification, training, monitoring, and complaint processes. It will maintain the region’s 
alignment with federal nondiscrimination requirements across all PlanRVA- and RRTPO-
supported programs.  

Following Commission approval, staff will publish the adopted Plan to PlanRVA’s website 
and document library and transmit to applicable state/federal partners as requested.  

The 2025 Title VI Plan Update is linked here or available using this QR code: 

Requested Action: 

Motion to approve the PlanRVA | RRTPO Title VI Plan as amended, consistent with the 
RRTPO Policy Board’s action on October 3, 2025. 

Agenda Packet Page 23

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Title-VI-Updated-2025.pdf


Agenda Packet Page 24



e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Background Report  
PlanRVA Commission Meeting 
November 13, 2025 
Item C.3.a. 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment 13 to the Central Virginia Solid Waste 
Management Plan – Ashcake Road Landfill 

The Central Virginia Solid Waste Management Plan (CVSWMP or Plan) was 
prepared for the Central Virginia Waste Management Authority (CVWMA) and 
13 local governments within the Authority’s service area in accordance with the 
requirements and provisions of Regulations for Solid Waste Planning (9 VAC 
20-130-10 et seq.). The CVSWMP provides an integrated solid waste
management strategy for the region. The CVSWMP was originally approved by
the Department of Environmental Quality (VA DEQ) August 20, 2004 for the
period 2004-2024 and most recently updated and approved by DEQ, on
October 29, 2021 for the period of 2019-2039. Virginia Solid Waste Regulations
9 VAC 20-130-175, Amendments to plans, paragraph A, requires a major
amendment to the solid waste management plan for any addition or cessation
of landfill disposal capacity. A major amendment to the CVSWMP includes a
public hearing, approval by the CVWMA Board of Directors, approval by the
Richmond Regional and Crater Planning District Commissions and ultimate
approval by the VA DEQ.

The Ashcake Road Landfill is a permitted Construction Demolition Debris (CDD) 
Landfill, located at 10022 Ashcake Rd, Ashland VA 23005 in Hanover County.  
This Landfill only accepts CDD waste, which includes lumber, wire, sheetrock, 
brick, shingles, glass, pipes, concrete, paving materials, non-friable asbestos-
containing building materials and metal and plastic construction materials and 
debris resulting from land clearing operations. This facility does not accept 
municipal solid waste, hazardous waste or industrial waste. 

The Ashcake Road Landfill is proposing expanding within the boundaries of the 
existing property, which will increase the total permitted capacity from 
3,066,510 million cubic yards to 6,066,510 million cubic yards, adding an 
estimated 14 years of life.

The CVWMA Board of Directors held a public hearing regarding this proposed 
Amendment 13 to the regional Plan to increase landfill disposal capacity at this 
facility. Interested parties were encouraged to review the 2024-2044 Plan and 
to comment on the proposed amendment at the regular meeting of the 

Agenda Packet Page 25

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

CVWMA Board of Directors at 9:00am on Friday, September 19, 2025 in the 
Hanover Board Room in the Hanover Administration Building, 7516 County 
Complex Road, Hanover VA 23069. An option for written comments was also 
provided.  No comments, written or oral, were received from the public before 
or during the hearing.       

Subsequent to the public hearing on September 19, 2025, the CVWMA Board 
of Directors approved Resolution 26-03 Amendment 13 to the CVSWMP, 
unanimously to increase the CDD disposal capacity of the Ashcake Road 
Landfill in the regional Plan.   

A Resolution is attached for review and consideration and upon approval will 
authorize CVWMA to move forward with Amendment 10 to the CVSWMP.  

Agenda Packet Page 26

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

RESOLUTION OF THE RICHMOND REGIONAL PLANNING 
DISTRICT COMMISSION RECOMMENDING ADOPTION OF 
MAJOR AMENDMENT #13 TO THE CENTRAL VIRGINIA SOLID 
WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 10.1-1411 of the Code 
of Virginia, the Central Virginia Solid Waste Planning Area was designated by 
the Virginia Department of Waste Management as a planning area on May 31, 
1991, and  

WHEREAS, the Central Virgina Solid Waste Planning Area is contiguous with 
and concurrent to the geographic boundaries of the Central Virgina Waste 
Management Authority (CVWMA) comprised of the following member 
jurisdictions: Cities of Colonial Heights, Hopewell, Petersburg, and Richmond, 
the Counites of Charles City, Chesterfield, Goochland, Hanover, Henrico, New 
Kent, Powhatan and Prince George and the Town of Ashland, and  

WHEREAS, Section 9 VAC 20-130-30 of the Code of Virginia requires that Solid 
Waste Planning Areas develop comprehensive and integrated solid waste 
management plans that at a minimum consider and address all components 
of the following hierarchy: source reduction, reuse, recycling, resource 
recovery (waste-to-energy), incineration and landfilling, and   

WHEREAS, the Richmond Regional Planning District Commission and the 
Crater Planning District Commission are designated as the entities 
responsible for the development and maintenance of the solid waste 
management plan for the central Virginia region; and,  

WHEREAS,  the Central Virgina Waste Management Authority is the legal 
entity responsible for the implementation of the plan; and  

WHEREAS, the plan horizon covers the 20-year period from 2024 through the 
year 2044; and      

WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Environment Quality approved the 
Central Virginia Solid Waste Management Plan (Plan) originally on August 20, 
2004, and updates on July 22, 2009, May 13, 2015, and October 29, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Central Virginia Waste Management Authority Board of 
Directors has reviewed and approved Amendment 13 to the Central Virginia 
Solid Waste Management Plan at its regular meeting of September 19, 2025, 

Agenda Packet Page 27

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

to modify the Plan to reflect the expansion and increase in disposal capacity 
of the Ashcake Road Landfill located at 10022 Ashcake Rd, Ashland VA 23005 
in Hanover County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Richmond Regional Planning 
District Commission, this 13th day of November, 2025, formally approves 
Amendment 13 to the Central Virginia Solid Waste Management Plan and 
authorizes the CVWMA to submit the amendment to the Virginia 
Department of Environmental Quality for approval. 

Martha Shickle, Executive Director Jordan T. Stewart,  Chair 

November 13, 2025 November 13, 2025 
Date  Date 

Agenda Packet Page 28

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224

  

Memorandum 

To:  PlanRVA Commissioners 
From:  Martha Shickle, Executive Director 
Re: Pathways to the Future: Economic Development, “2025 Richmond 

Regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy” 
Date:  November 13, 2025 

Agenda Item: C.3.b. 

Background: 

The U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) encourages regional 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategies (CEDS), which “contribute to effective 
economic development in America’s communities and regions through a place-based, 
regionally driven economic development planning process.” A CEDS plan benefits the 
region by providing a common baseline understanding of circumstances and an action 
strategy to help move the region forward. In addition, having an adopted CEDS benefits 
the region and our localities as a foundation for building projects and programs that can 
more successfully compete for funding.  The resources brought together by the CEDS 
builds an awareness of the region’s full range of capabilities. The 2025 Richmond Regional 
CEDS recognizes a decade of change since the previous regional CEDS was adopted in 
2014.  

An eighteen member CEDS Steering Committee, including stakeholder representatives 
and economic development staff representatives from each locality, has guided this 
update through development of each plan component. The Committee’s work has been 
informed by input from stakeholders and the community through two rounds of public 
engagement. 

The major components of the CEDS document include: 

- Background Summary (socioeconomic data, target industries analysis, economic
development mapping)

- Community Engagement Summary
- Identification of Strengths and Opportunities for Growth or Improvement
- Strategic Direction/Action Plan
- Evaluation Framework with Performance Metrics

The CED’s Strategic Direction/Action Plan includes a set of six Goals, twenty-three 
Strategies and eighty-five Actions to be undertaken individually and collectively by 
PlanRVA, by our partners and by our localities. The Goals are: 

Goal 1: Improve and strengthen local school districts and the early childhood care 
and education (ECCE) system, to prepare all students with the knowledge and skills 
they need for a rewarding life and career. 

Agenda Packet Page 29

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/


Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 9211 Forest Hill Avenue, Suite 200 | Richmond, VA 23235  

Goal 2: Support the ability of residents to reach their full potential and thrive 
throughout their working life and build a workforce with the skills and credentials 
most needed by employers in the region. 

Goal 3: Build and maintain high-quality and resilient networks of infrastructure 
throughout the region to meet the needs of communities, workers, and businesses. 

Goal 4: Support existing business and industry, and foster the development of start-
ups, small-to-medium-sized businesses, and entrepreneurs to build a diverse and 
innovative economy. 

Goal 5: Collaborate on efforts to meet key community needs and maintain or 
improve the region’s quality of life. 

Goal 6: In coordination with hazard mitigation efforts focused on individuals and the 
larger community, proactively prepare businesses and components of our regional 
supply chains for possible economic and environmental disruptions. 

The Strategic Direction/Action Plan section of the report also includes the Regional 
Strategic Vision adopted by the Board on June 12, 2025. The CEDS content is consistent 
with the Vision’s Strong Economy theme, and there is also alignment with the Vision’s 
themes for Strategic and Resilient Infrastructure (CEDS Goal 3), Attainable Housing (CEDS 
Goal 5), and Healthy Environment (CEDS Goals 5 and 6).  

The 2025 CEDS Report and Appendices are available using this QR code, or at the links 
below.

Report –  

Appendix A: Background Information  

Appendix B: Target Industry Cluster Analysis 
 
Appendix C: Community Engagement Summary 

- On November 10, 2025, the full set of comments from the Public Comments period
will be posted on the CEDS Engagement Page (https://engage.planrva.org/CEDS) in
the Project Documents section.

Appendix D: Plans and Reference Documents 

Requested Action: 

Staff requests adoption of Pathways to the Future: Economic Development, “2025 
Richmond Regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy” and incorporation 
of this core functional area plan into the Regional Strategic Plan adopted June 12, 2025.   

Agenda Packet Page 30

https://engage.planrva.org/CEDS
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/CEDS_Appendix-D.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/CEDS_Report.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/CEDS_Appendix-A.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/CEDS_Appendix-B.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/CEDS_Appendix-C.pdf


e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224

  

Memorandum 

To:  PlanRVA Commissioners 
From:  Martha Shickle, Executive Director 
Re: FY2025 Audited Financial Statements 
Date:  November 13, 2025 

Agenda Item: C.3.d. 

Background: 

The Audit, Facilities & Finance Committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday November 
5th.  Review of the FY2025 Audited Financial Statements is included in the agenda.           

PlanRVA received a clean, unmodified opinion from the audit review, conducted by 
Dunham, Aukamp & Rhodes, PLC.  There were no financial statement of federal award 
findings identified.   

The following is a summary of key highlights of the statements:  

- In the Statements of Net Position, current assets increased by $200k, primarily due to
grant receivables

- PlanRVA’s Net Position increased $200k, driven by changes in deferred assets/liabilities
from the VRS pension plan

- In the Statements of Activities, general and administration expenses increased $400k,
driven by office space common area maintenance (CAM) expense and increases to
indirect salaries and fringe expenses

- Program revenue and expenses both decreased, driven by changes in grants

The 2025 Audited Financial Statements are linked here or available using this QR code: 

Requested Action: 

Pending recommendation from the Audit, Finance & Facilities Committee, staff requests 
Commission action to accept the audited financial statements and authorize staff to 
submit to the Virginia Auditor of Public Accounts and the Federal Clearinghouse and 
funders upon request.    

Agenda Packet Page 31

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/RRPDC-25-Audit-DRAFT.pdf




 
 

CVTA AGENCY UPDATE 
November 2025 

 

This report provides a summary of recent and upcoming activity of the Authority, Finance Committee, TAC and Fall 
Line Working Groups.  Detailed information, including agendas for upcoming meetings can be found on the CVTA 
meeting webpage. 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

The CVTA met on September 26th and October 24th and heard/took action on the following: 
 
The Authority members voted to approve two Chesterfield Project Agreements.  CVTA has an 
established reimbursement process for regional project expenditures from both local and VDOT 
administered sources.   
 
Chesterfield will enter into a new Project Agreement for each project receiving CVTA regional 
funding allocations.  Each of the projects is fully funded following Round 6 of the Smart Scale 
program.  
The following CVTA/Chesterfield Project Agreements were approved: 

• CVTA-0070: Route 360 Widening 
• CVTA-0048: Busy Street Extension   

 
CVTA also discussed an off-cycle funding request for the Diamond District transportation 
infrastructure project and voted to direct the CVTA Technical Advisory Committee to validate the 
need for the funding. CVTA staff will explore additional funding sources to address the needs 
associated with the project. 
 
 
Upcoming Meetings: 
• TAC – November 10th, 1:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee – November 12th, 9:00 a.m. 
• Authority – December 4th (Joint Annual Meeting), 9:00 a.m.  
 

https://cvtava.org/meeting-calendar/
https://cvtava.org/meeting-calendar/

	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Minutes - Full Commission - 9-25-25.pdf
	A. Call to Order, Welcome & Opening Remarks
	Chair Jordan Stewart welcomed all attendees and called the meeting to order at approximately 9:38 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Janice Scott, PlanRVA, called the roll for attendance and certified that a quorum was present.
	B. Strategic Vision Alignment & Update
	C. Decision Items

	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	FY26 Q1 budget comp actual resized.pdf
	FY26 Budget_PRESENT

	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Agenda Packet Full Commission 11-13-25.pdf
	Cover Page PlanRVA.pdf
	Agenda - Full Commission - 11-13-25.pdf
	A. Call to Order, Welcome & Opening Remarks (10 min)
	B. Strategic Vision Alignment & Update (35 min)
	C. Decision Items (25 min)

	8-25-25 to 10-26-25 Board Report V2.pdf
	Env Rev Page One of Board Report 11-25.pdf
	8-25-25 to 10-26-25 reviews.pdf

	CVWMA SWMP Amendment 13_PDC.pdf
	CEDS_Staff Report.pdf


	SMP_Staff Report.pdf


	Audit_Staff Report.pdf

	Title VI_Staff Report.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	CVTA Agency Update  - 11-13-252.pdf



